
 

Valley of the Moon 
Fire Protection District 

 

 Board of Directors Meeting 

March 10, 2015 
 

 
 

  

 

 



 

Valley of the Moon Fire Protection District  

 

Board of Directors Meeting 
March 10, 2015 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

 
 

  

 

Meeting Agenda .............................................................................................................................................. Page 2 

Item 7 Agenda Summary – Regular Meeting Minutes of 2/10/15 .................................................................. Page 4 

Item 7 – Regular Meeting Minutes of 2/10/15 ............................................................................................... Page 5 

Item 10A Agenda Summary – Resolution 2014/2015-10 – Mid-year Report/Budget Amendments  ............. Page 7 

Item 10A – Mid-year financial report for FY 2014/15 ..................................................................................... Page 8 

Item 10A – SVFRA mid-year budget report ..................................................................................................... Page 10 

Item 10A – Valley of the Moon FPD mid-year budget report ......................................................................... Page 12 

Item 10A – Resolution 2014/2105-10 ............................................................................................................. Page 13 

Item 10B Agenda Summary – Resolution 2014/2015-11 – District Fund Balance Policy ................................ Page 14 

Item 10B – Valley of the Moon FPD fund balance policy ................................................................................ Page 16 

Item 10B – Exhibit A – Resolution 2014/2015-11 ........................................................................................... Page 18 

Item 10B – Resolution 2014/2015-11 ............................................................................................................. Page 19 

 

111



MEETING AGENDA 
VALLEY OF THE MOON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
Tuesday, March 10, 2015 at 6:00 P.M. 

Location: Sonoma Valley Fire & Rescue Authority Station #1 
630 2nd Street West, Sonoma, California 95476 

  
(This agenda is posted in accordance with the Ralph M. Brown Act,  

California Government Code Section 54950, et seq.) 
 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 
 
2.  ROLL CALL & DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM  
  

Board of Directors: President Brunton, Director Norton, Director Greben, Director Brady and 
Director Leen 

 
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
 
 
4. CONFIRMATION OF AGENDA 
 

Opportunity for the Board to reorder agenda items 
 
5. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC 
 

(At this time, members of the public may comment on any item not appearing on the agenda.  It is 
recommended that you keep your comments to three minutes or less.  Under State Law, matters presented 
under this item cannot be discussed or acted upon by the Board at this time.  For items appearing on the 
agenda, the public will be invited to make comments at the time the item comes up for consideration by the 
Board of Directors.) 

 
6. PRESENTATIONS 
 

Fiscal year 2013/14 financial audit presentation 
 
7. CONSENT CALENDAR  
 

Approval of minutes for regular meeting of February 10, 2015.  Action Item 
 

8. FIRE CHIEF’S MONTHLY REPORT 
 

Chief’s activity report for February 2015 
 
9. OLD BUSINESS 
 

Update from Strategic Plan Ad-Hoc Committee 
 
10. NEW BUSINESS 
 

a) Resolution 2014/2015-10 accepting the mid-year financial report and approving amendments 
to the fiscal year 2014/15 operating budget.  Action Item with roll call vote 

 
b) Resolution 2014/2015-11 approving the district fund balance policy.  Action item with roll 

call vote 
 

22



 
 

 
11. OTHER BUSINESS TO COME BEFORE THE BOARD 
 
 
12. COMMENTS FROM THE FLOOR 
  

 
13. COMMENTS FROM THE BOARD 
 

L.A.F.C.O. report from President Brunton    
 
14. CLOSED SESSION 
 

None scheduled 
 
15. ADJOURNMENT 
 

This meeting will be adjourned to a regular meeting on April 14, 2015 at 6:00 P.M. in the Training 
Room of Sonoma Valley Fire & Rescue Authority Station 1, located at 630 2nd Street West, Sonoma. 
 
Copies of all staff reports and documents subject to disclosure that relate to any item of business 
referred to on the agenda are available for public inspection the Monday before each regularly 
scheduled meeting during regular business hours, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. Monday through Friday, 
at Sonoma Valley Fire & Rescue Authority’s Station 1, located at 630 2nd Street West, Sonoma, 
California. 
 
Any documents subject to disclosure that are provided to all, or a majority of all, of the members 
of the Board of Directors regarding any item on this agenda after the agenda has been distributed 
will be made available for inspection at the location listed above during regular business hours.  If 
you challenge the action of the Board in court, you may be limited to raising only those issues you 
or someone else raised at the public hearing described on the agenda, or in written 
correspondence delivered to the Valley of the Moon Fire Protection District Board of Directors, at 
or prior to the public hearing. 
 
In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to 
participate in this meeting, please contact the secretary for the Board at (707) 996-2102.  
Notification 48 hours before the meeting will enable the Valley of the Moon Fire Protection District 
to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting. 
 

33



 

Valley of the Moon Fire Protection District  

 

Board of Directors Meeting 
Agenda Item Summary 

March 10, 2015 

 
 

 Agenda Item No. Staff Contact 
7 Georgette Darcy, Admin. Analyst/Secretary to Board 

Agenda Item Title 
Approval of minutes for regular meeting of February 10, 2015 

Recommended Actions 
Approve the minutes 

Executive Summary 
The minutes have been prepared for Board review and approval. 

Alternative Actions 
Correct or amend minutes prior to approval 
 

Strategic Plan Alignment 
Not applicable 

Fiscal Summary – FY 14/15 
Expenditures Funding Source(s) 

Budgeted Amount $ Fees/Other $ 
Add Appropriations Reqd. $ Use of Fund Balance $ 
 $ Contingencies $ 
  Grants $ 
    
Total Expenditure $ Total Sources $ 

Narrative Explanation of Fiscal Impacts (if required) 
Not required 

Attachments 
Minutes for February 10, 2015 regular meeting 
 
 

 

444



VALLEY OF THE MOON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 
  
   REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES    

February 10, 2015 
 
 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 
 President Brunton called the meeting to order at 6:05 p.m. 
 
2.  ROLL CALL & DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM  
  

Board of Directors: President Brunton, Director Norton, Director Brady, Director Greben, and 
Director Leen.   

 
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
  
 Director Greben led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
4. CONFIRMATION OF AGENDA 
 

There were no changes to the agenda. 
 
5. PUBLIC HEARING 
 

A public hearing was held to repeal Ordinance 2013/2014-01 and establish a revised schedule of 
fees to offset the cost of service provided. There was no public attendance at the hearing. 
 

6. PRESENTATIONS 
 

None 
 
7. CONSENT CALENDAR  
 

a) Approval of minutes for regular meeting of January 13, 2015 
 

M/S/P Brady Norton to approve minutes for January 13, 2015.  Passed 4 ayes 
 

8. FIRE CHIEFS' MONTHLY REPORT 
 

Fire Chief Freeman gave his activity report for January 2015.  
 

9. OLD BUSINESS 
 

None 
 
10. NEW BUSINESS 
 

Ordinance 2014/2015-02 revising the schedule of fees for the District to cover the costs of 
providing services, issuing permits, and enforcing regulations within the District 

 
M/S/P Leen/Norton to revise schedule of fees. Passed 5 ayes 

 
 
 

555



11. OTHER BUSINESS TO COME BEFORE THE BOARD 
 
None 

 
12. COMMENTS FROM THE FLOOR 
  

None 
 
13. COMMENTS FROM THE BOARD 
    

a) President Brunton gave his LAFCO report. 
 
b) Director Leen reported that he attended the Board of Supervisors meeting this morning where 

the Advertising Program Grant Awards were announced. The District will receive $20,000 in 
fiscal year 2015/16. Chief Freeman expressed his thanks to Engineer Harper for completing 
the application. 

 
14. CLOSED SESSION 

 
None 

 
15. ADJOURNMENT 
 

The meeting was adjourned at 7:45 p.m. to a regular meeting on March 10, 2015 at 6:00 p.m. in 
the Training Room at Station 1, located at 630 2nd Street West, Sonoma. 

 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
Georgette Darcy 
 
 
 

           
President Brunton    Director Norton 

 
 

           
Director Greben     Director Brady 
 
 
     
Director Leen 

666



 

Valley of the Moon Fire Protection District  

 

Board of Directors Meeting 
Agenda Item Summary 

March 10, 2015 

 
 

 Agenda Item No. Staff Contact 
10A DeAnna Hilbrants, District Treasurer 

Agenda Item Title 
Resolution 2014/2015-10 Accepting the Mid-year Financial Report and Approving Amendments to the Fiscal 
Year 2014/15 Operating Budget 

Recommended Actions 
Accept and approve Resolution 2014/2015-10 

Executive Summary 
Subsequent to the adoption of the 2014/15 operating budget, issues requiring a budget amendment have 
developed. A review of the mid-year budget determined that the following amendment be made: 
 

Account Amendment 

798-00000-000-31108 Increase budgeted revenues by $318,000 (from $0 to 
$318,000). 

798-68901-130-40130 Increase budgeted appropriations by $318,000 (from 
$550,000 to $868,000)  

 
This amendment would adjust the final budget amount from $8,314,716 to $8,632,716. 

Alternative Actions 
Request more information prior to approval 
 

Strategic Plan Alignment 
Not applicable 

Fiscal Summary – FY 14/15 
Expenditures Funding Source(s) 

Budgeted Amount $8,314,716 Fees/Other $318,000 
Add Appropriations Reqd. $   318,000 Use of Fund Balance $ 
 $ Contingencies $ 
  Grants $ 
    
Total Expenditure $8,632,716 Total Sources $318,000 

Narrative Explanation of Fiscal Impacts (if required) 
The $318,000 will be offset by OES strike team reimbursements in FY 2014/15. 

Attachments 
1) Mid-year financial report for FY 2014/15 
2) SVFRA mid-year budget report 
3) Valley of the Moon FPD mid-year budget report 
4) Resolution 2014/2015-10 

 

7



 

 
      
 VALLEY OF THE MOON FIRE DISTRICT 
 1 West Agua Caliente Road 
 Sonoma, CA 95476  

      March 10, 2015   
      

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
TO:  Board of Directors 
FROM: DeAnna Hilbrants,  

Treasurer, Valley of the Moon Fire District / Finance Director, City of Sonoma 
SUBJECT: MID YEAR FINANCIAL REPORT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2014 – 2015 
Presented for information is a snapshot of revenues and expenses at Mid-Year for the Sonoma 
Valley Fire and Rescue Authority (SVFRA) and the Valley of the Moon Fire District.  The report 
is divided into two sections.  Section 1 reports on the financial status of the Sonoma Valley Fire 
& Rescue Authority (SVFRA).  Section 2 reports on the financial status of the Valley of the Moon 
Fire District for the period July 1, 2014 through December 31, 2014.  These reports are intended 
to provide the public and the Board of Directors with a financial picture of the agencies for Fiscal 
2014/2015 budget and are not inclusive of all transactions.   
SECTION 1.  SONOMA VALLEY FIRE RESCUE AUTHORITY (SVFRA) 
REVENUE:  The primary budgeted revenue is derived through the transfer of funds from the 
City of Sonoma and the District to fund operations.  For the 2014/2015 fiscal year, staff from the 
District and City collaborated to identify additional sources of revenue to be derived from the 
SVFRA and budgeted these revenues (Fire Inspections and Plan Check Fees) to support 
operations.   
EXPENDITURES:  Expenditure are at 54% of budget.  As noted in the revenue section, this is 
primarily related to use of overtime for strike team events.  These amounts will be reimbursed by 
the State.  Other line items that are over budget are typically related to timing of payments (for 
example, dispatch services are paid in advance) or to one-time expenses.   
FUND STATUS:  For SVFRA, revenues are currently trailing budget by $225,574.95.  This is 
primarily a result of costs incurred for strike team participation on wildland fire events, which is 
reimbursed by the State at a later date.  Because participation in strike team is unknown at 
budget time, both the overtime expense and the reimbursement are unbudgeted.   
RECOMMENDED AMENDMENT:  Each year District Staff (via the SVFRA) participate as strike 
team members in wildland fire events.  The costs of overtime required for this participation is 
reimbursed by the State of California Office of Emergency Services.  Because this number of 
events and participation of the District staff on strike teams are unknown at the time of budget 
submittal, these costs are unbudgeted.  Staff recommends the following amendment to the 
SFVRA budget. This proposed amendment has no net cost impact to the District or to the City, 
as all costs are reimbursed by the State of California.   
 

Account Amendment 

798-00000-000-31108 Increase budgeted revenues by $318,000 
(from $0 to $318,000). 

798-68901-130-40130 Increase budgeted appropriations by 
$318,000 (from $550,000 to $868,000)  

88



 
SECTION 2.  VALLEY OF THE MOON FIRE DISTRICT 
REVENUE:  With 50% of the fiscal year complete, revenue is at 57% of budget. This is primarily 
related to increase in property tax collections.     
EXPENDITURES:  As of December 31, 2014, District Expenses are at 51% of budget. This 
slight overage is primarily related to one-time expenses, including payment of lease for the new 
fire engine and costs of compensated absences.   
FUND STATUS:   
As of December 31, 2014, VOM revenues exceed budget by $240,708.  Note that some of this 
difference is related to timing of invoices for expenses, as many vendors submit invoices after 
the month is complete.   
 
ACTIONS REQUESTED AT MIDYEAR: 
1) Accept Mid-Year Report    
2) Adopt Resolution Accepting Mid-Year Financial Report and Approving Amendments to 

the 2014/2015 Operating Budget.   
 
ATTACHMENTS TO THIS REPORT: 
1. Summary Report for SVFRA Trust Fund  
2. Summary Report for VOM Fire Trust Fund 
 

99



101010



111111



121212



       Resolution No: 2014/2015-10   
       Dated:     March 10, 2015 
 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE VALLEY OF THE MOON  
FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT, SONOMA COUNTY, STATE OF CALIFORNIA,  

ACCEPTING THE MID-YEAR FINANCIAL REPORT AND APPROVING AMENDMENTS TO 
THE FISCAL YEAR 2014/15 OPERATING BUDGET 

____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
  WHEREAS, the 2014/15 SVFRA Budget was approved by the Board of Directors 
of the Valley of the Moon Fire Protection District of Sonoma County on June 10, 2014; and 
 
  WHEREAS, subsequent to the adoption of the 2014/15 budget, issues have 
arisen that require amendments to the budget; and  
 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors, following review of the 2015 Mid-year 
budget, determined that a budget amendment should be made as follows: 

 
 

Account Amendment 
798-00000-000-31108 Increase budgeted revenues by $318,000 

(from $0 to $318,000). 
798-68901-130-40130 Increase budgeted appropriations by $318,000 

(from $550,000 to $868,000)  
 
 
  NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Final Budget for the Sonoma 
Valley Fire & Rescue Authority in the amount of $8,314,716 shall be amended to $8,632,716. 
 
  IN REGULAR SESSION, the foregoing resolution was introduced by Director 
__________________, who moved its adoption, seconded by Director _________________, 
and passed by the Board of Directors of the Valley of the Moon Fire Protection District this 10th 
day of March 2015, on regular roll call vote of the members of said Board: 
 
  Director Brunton Aye_____     No_____     Absent_____ 
  Director Norton Aye_____     No_____     Absent_____ 
  Director Greben Aye_____     No_____     Absent_____ 
  Director Brady  Aye_____     No_____     Absent_____ 

Director Leen  Aye_____     No_____     Absent_____ 
 

Vote:   Aye_____     No_____     Absent_____ 
 
  WHEREUPON, the Vice President declared the foregoing resolution adopted, 
and 
 
SO ORDERED:     ATTEST: 
 
 
_______________________________  ________________________________ 
Raymond Brunton, President    Brian Brady, Clerk 

131313



 

Valley of the Moon Fire Protection District  

 

Board of Directors Meeting 
Agenda Item Summary 

March 10, 2015 

 
 

 Agenda Item No. Staff Contact 
10B DeAnna Hilbrants, District Treasurer 

Agenda Item Title 
Approve Valley of the Moon Fire Protection District Fund Balance Policy 

Recommended Actions 
Approve policy 

Executive Summary 
The District Treasurer and Fire Chief will present a recommended fund balance policy in compliance with 
Government Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement 54. Fund Balance (the net assets of a government 
organization) is a measurement of the fiscal stability of an organization. The purpose of a fund balance policy is 
to provide for long-term financial stability. GASB 54 provides categories for definition of district fund balance.  

The District Board of Directors is responsible for the ongoing fiscal sustainability of the organization. A fund 
balance policy can assist in planning for unanticipated or catastrophic events, long-term liabilities (such as 
compensated absences and Other Post-Employment Benefits [OPEB]), and for capital expenses such as 
replacement of equipment or large expenses for maintenance of district facilities. The Board can establish 
Committed Fund balances for specified purposes. In addition, the Board may establish a target funding level for 
unassigned fund balance.  

The proposed policy recommends that unassigned fund balance is maintained at two months of budgeted 
operating expenses. This is based on best practices published by the Government Finance Officers Association 
(GFOA).  

The Policy recommends that the following Committed Fund Balance Accounts are established: Committed for 
Emergency/Contingency; Committed for other Post-Employment Benefits (OPEB); Committed for Compensated 
Absences; Committed for Capital Equipment; Committed for Buildings and Improvements. These categories and 
target balances are further defined in the attached policy. 

Exhibit A provides recommendations from the Fire Chief and District Treasurer for allocation of available fund 
balance to unassigned and each category of committed fund balance. 

 

14



  
 

Alternative Actions 
Request policy changes 

Strategic Plan Alignment 
Not applicable 
 Fiscal Summary – FY 14/15 

Expenditures Funding Source(s) 
Budgeted Amount $ Fees/Other $ 
Add Appropriations Reqd. $ Use of Fund Balance $ 
 $ Contingencies $ 
  Grants $ 
    
Total Expenditure $ Total Sources $ 

Narrative Explanation of Fiscal Impacts (if required) 
 

Attachments 
1. Valley of the Moon FPD Fund Balance Policy 
2. Exhibit A – Resolution 2014/2015-11 
3. Resolution 2014/2015-11 

 

15



  
 

Alternative Actions 
Request policy changes 

Strategic Plan Alignment 
Not applicable 
 Fiscal Summary – FY 14/15 

Expenditures Funding Source(s) 
Budgeted Amount $ Fees/Other $ 
Add Appropriations Reqd. $ Use of Fund Balance $ 
 $ Contingencies $ 
  Grants $ 
    
Total Expenditure $ Total Sources $ 

Narrative Explanation of Fiscal Impacts (if required) 
 

Attachments 
1. Valley of the Moon FPD Fund Balance Policy 
2. Exhibit A – Resolution 2014/2015-11 
3. Resolution 2014/2015-11 

 

1515 16



VALLEY OF THE MOON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

FUND BALANCE POLICY 
 

Purpose: 

Fund Balance (the net assets of a government organization) is a measurement of the fiscal stability of an 
organization. The purpose of a fund balance policy is to provide for long term financial stability. The 
Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA) recommends that governments adopt a formal fund 
balance policy that defines fund balance target levels and, optimally, consider specifying the purpose for 
which portions of the fund balance are intended. This policy updates the District Reserve Policy for the 
Internal Service Fund that was adopted by the District Board on March 8, 2005 so that policy is consistent 
with Government Accounting Standards Board Statement 54 (GASB 54). 

GASB 54 is intended to enhance usefulness of fund balance information especially based on the extent to 
which the funds are constrained for a specific use. The categories defined by GASB 54 are: 

• Non-spendable: Funds that are inherently unspendable such as fund balance associated with 
inventories or loans receivable.  

• Restricted: Funds that can be spent only for the specific purposes stipulated by constitution, 
external resource providers, or through enabling legislation.  

• Committed: Funds that can be used only for the specific purposes determined by a formal action 
of the government’s highest level of decision-making authority.  

• Assigned: Funds that are intended to be used by the government for specific purposes but do not 
meet the criteria to be classified as restricted or committed.  

• Unassigned: Fund balance is the residual classification for the government’s general fund and 
includes all spendable amounts not contained in the other classifications.  

Policy: 

The Valley of the Moon Fire District Board of Directors is the body responsible approving funds to be 
assigned to the category: Committed Fund balance. In addition, this policy establishes the funding level 
for unassigned fund balance. The Board has identified the following categories for commitment of fund 
balance:  

• Unassigned Fund Balance: For most governments, the Government Finance Officers Association 
recommends that two months of regular general fund operating expenses are held in the 
unassigned category. The target funding for this category will be calculated at the annual 
operating budget divided by six (two months of operating expense).  

• Committed for Emergency Reserve/Contingency: The purpose of the emergency reserve is to 
provide operating and/or repair funds in the event of a local disaster or catastrophic event. The 
target funding for this account will be 10% of the District’s annual operating budget.  

• Committed for Other Post-Employment Benefits (OPEB): In accordance with GASB 45, the 
annual required contribution (ARC) of the employer towards OPEB obligations represents a level 
of funding that, if paid on an ongoing basis, is anticipated to cover the normal cost each year and 
amortize unfunded liabilities over a period not to exceed 30 years. The target funding for this 
account will be based on the ARC, as noted in the most recent annual Financial Statement for the 
District.  

161617



• Committed for Compensated Absences: This fund is for large outlays for compensated absences 
such as due to retirements or resignation. Compensated absences include accrued leave such as 
sick and vacation leave. In general, compensated absences are paid when incurred, but on an 
annual basis leave earned tends to exceed leave used. Except for extraordinary circumstances, 
these expenses are paid from the Sonoma Valley Fire and Rescue Authority budget, but the 
District has a liability for a share of these costs. The target funding for this account will be based 
on an estimate of the District share of those liabilities.  

• Committed for Buildings and Improvements: These funds are set aside for future replacement or 
repair of major items in District-owned facilities. The target balance is calculated based on 
anticipated replacement costs and timeline for large building maintenance such as roofing, 
interior and exterior paint, floor coverings, HVAC equipment, and parking lot paving.  

• Committed for Capital Equipment: Capital equipment includes items classified as fixed assets, 
including fire engines and other equipment such as excavation equipment and Self-Contained 
Breathing Apparatus (SCBA) equipment. Funds committed to capital equipment are critical to 
long-term planning and prevent excessive swings in annual costs by anticipating future equipment 
needs and amortizing the costs over a period of time. The target funding level for this account 
will be based on a calculation that generally includes a depreciation schedule.  

Process for approval transfer of funds into Committed Fund Balance Accounts:  

Based on fund balance available, the Fire Chief or designee shall make a recommendation for amounts to 
be transferred to committed fund balance accounts. If available fund balance is insufficient to meet the 
funding level targeted, the Chief shall additionally recommend the level of funds to be committed to each 
category. Approval of this recommendation shall require a majority vote of the Board of Directors for 
approval. In the event that no recommendation is made during an annual period, all committed funds shall 
remain at their previously approved balances.  

Process for approval transfer of funds out of Committed Fund Balance Accounts:  

When a transfer from committed fund balance accounts is necessary, the Fire Chief or designee shall 
make a recommendation to the Fire District Board of Directors. This may occur through approval of the 
annual operating budget or through any meeting of the Fire District Board of Directors.  

  

 

1717 18



Account Basis of Allocation Amount to Allocate

Unassigned
2 months of operating expenses 
(Annual Budget / 6) 629,272$                 

Committed for Emergency / 
Contingency

10% of Annual Operating 
Budget 377,563$                 

Committed for Compensated 
Absences

Estimated District Share of 
Compensated Absence liablity 
for employees 215,000$                 

Committed for Other Post-
Employment Benefits Liablity

Based on Prior Year Financial 
Statement 165,175$                 

Committed for Buildings and 
Improvements

Based on schedule of maintence 
with estimated costs and timeline 433,000$                 

Committed for Capital 
Equipment Based on depreciation schedule 882,447$                 

2,702,457$              

Approved Fund Balance Allocations March 2015
Exhibit A - Resolution 2014 / 2015 - 11

181819



       Resolution No: 2014/2015-11   
       Dated:     March 10, 2015 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE VALLEY OF THE MOON  
FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT, SONOMA COUNTY, STATE OF CALIFORNIA,  

APPROVING THE DISTRICT FUND BALANCE POLICY 
____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
  WHEREAS, Fund Balance, the net assets of a government organization, is a 
measure of the fiscal sustainability of that entity; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors is responsible for the ongoing financial 
sustainability of the Valley of the Moon Fire Protection District and has the authority to establish 
Committed Fund balances for specified purposes and may also establish a target funding level 
for unassigned fund balance; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Fire Chief and District Treasurer recommend a fund balance 

policy in compliance with Government Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement 54; and  
 

WHEREAS, the policy recommends that the following Committed Fund Balance 
Accounts are established: Committed for Emergency/Contingency; Committed for Other Post-
Employment Benefits (OPEB); Committed for Compensated Absences; Committed for Capital 
Equipment; Committed for Buildings and Improvements. 
 
  NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the Valley 
of the Moon Fire Protection District hereby revokes the language in Resolution 2004/2005-08 
adopting the Valley of the Moon Fire Protection District Reserve Policy for the Internal Service 
Fund; approves the Valley of the Moon Fire Protection District Fund Balance Policy including 
defining committed funds and target funding levels, the funding level for unassigned fund balance, 
and the process for approval transfer of funds into and out of Committed Fund Balance accounts 
as defined in the Valley of the Moon Fire Protection District Fund Balance Policy; and approves 
new transfers to Committed Fund Balance as shown in Exhibit A attached replacing assignments 
to Fund Balance made in Resolution 2012/2013-02. 
 
  IN REGULAR SESSION, the foregoing resolution was introduced by Director 
__________________, who moved its adoption, seconded by Director _________________, and 
passed by the Board of Directors of the Valley of the Moon Fire Protection District this 10th day 
of March 2015, on regular roll call vote of the members of said Board: 
 
  Director Brunton Aye_____     No_____     Absent_____ 
  Director Norton Aye_____     No_____     Absent_____ 
  Director Greben Aye_____     No_____     Absent_____ 
  Director Brady  Aye_____     No_____     Absent_____ 

Director Leen  Aye_____     No_____     Absent_____ 
 

Vote:   Aye_____     No_____     Absent_____ 
 
  WHEREUPON, the Vice President declared the foregoing resolution adopted, and 
 
SO ORDERED:     ATTEST: 
 
_______________________________  ________________________________ 
Raymond Brunton, President    Brian Brady, Clerk 

1919 20


	VOM 2-15 Minutes.pdf
	VALLEY OF THE MOON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
	REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES
	Georgette Darcy

	VOM 3-15 Agenda.pdf
	MEETING AGENDA
	Location: Sonoma Valley Fire & Rescue Authority Station #1
	630 2nd Street West, Sonoma, California 95476
	(This agenda is posted in accordance with the Ralph M. Brown Act,
	California Government Code Section 54950, et seq.)

	FY2015MIDYEARFinancialReport.pdf
	EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
	SUBJECT: MID YEAR FINANCIAL REPORT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2014 – 2015




